From: Chandu Patel

Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2008 1:12 PM

To: Jordan, Peter (GE Infra, Energy, Non-GE, US)
Cc: Amy Cubbage; Nihar Ray

Subject: Withdrawal of RAI 5.4-60 S01

Hi Peter,

By letter dated April 25, 2008, we sent you the following request for information(RAI) regarding
RAI 5.4-60 Supplement 1:

In a letter dated February 21, 2008, GEH responded to RAI 5.4-60 and stated that the ESBWR
reactor water cleanup and shutdown cooling (RWCU/SDC) system would enable operation with
water chemistry within the guidelines of both Regulatory Guide 1.56 and BWRVIP-130. Please
provide a copy of the BWRVIP-130 water chemistry guidelines in order for the staff to complete
its detailed review of materials compatibility with the reactor coolant under SRP Section 5.4.8
(and similarly for reviewing condensate cleanup under SRP Section 10.4.6)

We have determined that we do not need this information from GEH. Therefore, we are
withdrawing this RAIl and you do not need to respond.

Please contact me at 301-415-3025, if you have any questions.

Chandu Patel, Senior Project Manager
ESBWR/ABWR Project Branch 1
Division of New Reactor Licensing
ffice of New Reactors
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